Schaperow, Jason

S

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 9:32 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RE: Memo Today

Richard,

My understanding is that you now have the control version of the Main Report.

Thanks,
Jason

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 9:10 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: FW: Memo Today

Importance: High

Jason and Charlie,
| have received the latest Main document.

Thanks,
Richard

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Burns, Shawn; Gauntt, Randall O

Subject: RE: Memo Today

Importance: High

Per our conversations over the past few days, | have attached the file and a memo.

Yvonne McClellan

Severe Accident & Consequence Analysis
Sandia National Labs

Albuquerque, NM

505-844-6979

N



